
From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 10:33 AM
To: Adler, Ari (GOV); Walsh, John (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Flint water talking points and background
Attachments: Addressing Flint's Water Concerns final.docx; ATT00001.htm; Flint Water TPs.docx; ATT00002.htm

Dave has been working with DEQ and Treasury on it.
This is what I know so far. More to come.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Date: January 22, 2015 at 9:34:41 PM EST
To: "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <AgenJ@michigan.gov>, "Silfven, Ken (GOV)" <silfvenk@michigan.gov>, "Biehl, Laura (GOV)" <BiehlL@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov>, "Paciorek, Josh (GOV)" <PaciorekJ@michigan.gov>, "Rexford, Tori (GOV)" <rexfordt@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint water talking points and background

Good evening team,

Terry Stanton, working with Brad and Jerry Ambrose, drafted talking points and background on the Flint water issues.

If asked, Terry suggests the governor say:

Residents deserve clean, safe water and EM Jerry Ambrose, his management team and the DEQ are working to ensure that...and that the State will be a resource where and when possible, as we have with other issues, such as public safety.

Terry said he cannot speak to other "requests" in the Mayor's letter (dated 1-18), which seek waivers, Federal and State funding, etc. He said the city is committed to addressing the issue and in fact, has taken numerous steps (with guidance and/or approval from DEQ) to date.

Dave Murray

Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray